

From: Andreas Walter <andreas.walter@efpia.eu>
Date: Tuesday 1 September 2015 16:50
To: Richard Price <richard.price@eahp.eu>
Cc: "joan.peppard@hse.ie" <joan.peppard@hse.ie>
Subject: Re: Meeting on 14/09/2015

Dear Richard, 

Unfortunately, Pascal would like to start with bilateral discussions amongst EMVO and Hope. I would have preferred a joint meeting, as you. Anyway, we will certainly have still the occasion to talk all together. Consequently, let's stick with our initial arrangement. I will send Joan and you an calendar invitation for Monday, 14/09 at 11.30h in our offices. 

Thanks.

Best regards,

Andreas


On 1 September 2015 at 13:30, Richard Price 
Hi Andreas,

Yes, that sounds like a very good idea. We’d be delighted if HOPE can join, and should help the productivity of the meeting.

On confirming their inclusion, perhaps all three parties could supply the lists of issues/points they want to discuss?

I’m putting together a bit of a list of questions/topics from our side in any case, especially in light of the Delegated Act’s publication.

Regards,

Richard

From: Andreas Walter <andreas.walter@efpia.eu>
Date: Monday 31 August 2015 08:20
To: Richard Price <richard.price@eahp.eu>
Subject: Meeting on 14/09/2015

Dear Richard,
 
I am coming back to our planned meeting on 14 September 2015 at 11.30 in our offices. Of course, the meeting remains as it stands, but I would like to check with you if Jenny and you mind if we also invite HOPE (Pascal Garel) for this meeting. It seems that they are now open for discussions and a joint meeting with EAHP, HOPE and us would be helpful, I guess.
 
What do you think about this idea? Thank you in advance for a rapid answer, enabling us to organise carefully this eventual session.
 
Best regards,
 
Andreas
----------------------------------------------------------

Andreas M. WALTER
Director General a.i.
EMVO (European Medicines Verification Organisation)
Rue Mil Neuf Cents 8
L - 2157 Luxembourg
Luxembourg
-----------------------------------------------------------
Coding & Serialisation Project Director
EFPIA (European Federation of Pharmaceutical
Industries and Associations)
Rue du Trône 108
B - 1050 Brussels
Belgium
Tel.: +32 2 626 25 44 (direct dial)
Mobile: +32 477 20 94 01
E-Mail Address:andreas.walter@efpia.eu
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